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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 11:16 AM
To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)'; Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM8837P & SLK6348H ON 18/07/2022 ALONG S.L.E.

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 7:40 PM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 
Subject: FW: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM8837P & SLK6348H ON 18/07/2022 ALONG S.L.E. 
 

Internal 

 
Dear LKK 
  
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of SLM8837P. 
 
OI Yet to report: SYAHMI BIN MUHAMMAD SIDEK KHAIRUL 
+6588834114 khairul.syahmi@hotmail.com 
+6588556033 zahidahathirah@moneymax.com.sg 
 
 
vehicle is available for pre-repair survey at: 
  
Venue : Guan Motor Works 

176 Sin Ming Drive #02-03 
Sin Ming AutoCare 
Singapore 575721 
Tel: 6453 6111 (AH HENG) 

 
Thank you.  
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Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    
  

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents 
of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 7:28 PM 
To: Willow Tuang <wtuang@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM8837P & SLK6348H ON 18/07/2022 ALONG S.L.E. 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Your ref:  SLM8837P   
Our ref: 2022 22005735FR-SLK6348H  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
  
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
 

From: Willow Tuang <wtuang@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM8837P & SLK6348H ON 18/07/2022 ALONG S.L.E. 
 

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sir 
  
We refer to your email of even date. 
  
We are agreeable of appointing  LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as a Single Joint Expert.  
  
Our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair survey at: 
  
Venue : Guan Motor Works 

176 Sin Ming Drive #02-03 
Sin Ming AutoCare 
Singapore 575721 
Tel: 6453 6111 (AH HENG) 

  
Error! Filename not specified.Regards 
Tuang Willow 
for CK TEO & CO 
Tel: 65354788 
Fax: 65354245 
  
 
On Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 2:33 PM Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote: 

Internal 

 
Your ref:  SLM8837P   
Our ref: 2022 22005735FR-SLK6348H( 
  
 Dear Sirs  
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Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
  
 Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   
  

 
  
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

From: Willow Tuang <wtuang@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 5:46 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <Claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM8837P & SLK6348H ON 18/07/2022 ALONG S.L.E. 

  

                          Without Prejudice 

  

  

Dear Sir, 
 
Enclosed is a copy each of the following: 
 
a.     Notification of Accident & Pre-Repair Inspection; 
b.     GIA Report of our Client; and 
c.     LTA result 
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Regards 

 

Tuang Willow 
CK TEO & CO 
Tel: 65354788 
Fax: 65354245 

  

  


